From: Skillen, Paul
Sent: 17 November 2004 11:54

To:

Skillen, Paul: Kelly, Noel (DFP); Young, Christine; Gowdy, Clive; Browne, Andrew:; Sullivan,
Dean: Hamilton, Andrew; Maguire, Philip; Baxter, Clare; Fisher, Ruth; Baxter, Clare: Carnew,

Sholto

Subject: RE: INV/225/2004 - Ministerial Meetings with Crawford, Slavin and Ferguson Families.

To all concerneaq;:

Please note there is a mistake on the previous email. Dates should read Tuesday 23rd November and Thursday 25th
November. Apologies for any confusion this has caused.

Paul

-----Original Message-----

From: Skillen, Paul

Sent: 17 November 2004 11:13 | | N
To: Keily, Noel (DFP); Young, Christine; Gowdy, Clive; Browne, Andrew; Sullivan, Dean; Hamilton, Andrew; Maguire, Philip;

Baxter, Clare; Fisher, Ruth; Baxter, Clare; Carnew, Shoito
Subject: INV/225/2004 - Ministerial Meetings with Crawford, Slavin and Ferguson Families.

To all concerned:

Please note the following times in Minister's diary.

Thursday 23rd November:

Pre-Brief for Families 13:45 -14.00
John O'Hara Meeting 14.30 -15.00 |
Crawford Family meeting 15:15 -15:45 (TBC by Family)

Friday 25th Novembei:

Ferguson Family Meeting  15:00 -15:30
Slavin Family Meeting 156:45 -16:15

Mr Kelly: | understand that our Permanent Secretary has contacted you regarding attendance at jche meetings, as thle
families are intending to bring legal representation. At the moment one family have confirmed their representatives. I'll

give you a call to discuss.

Thanks

Paul
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